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Brown, Wanda G

Hawkins, Sheila

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 11:03 AM

To: ‘bmerritt@psc.state.fl.us'; 'drich@psc.state.fl.us’; ‘jhallens@psc.state.fl.us’; Sirianni,
Maryrose; Sims, Nancy H; thunter@psc.state fl.us'; Isharvey@psc.state.fl.us'

Wiggins, Marcus H; Brooks, Lisa; Cherry, John; Pettway, Stephanie; Hawkins, Sheila; Tabor,

Cc:

Ann; Toney, Jana
Subject: FL Public Service Commission Tier Il Payment
Attachments: FL Public Service Commission Tier Il Report July 2006.xls

In compliance with Florida Public Service Commission Docket Number 000121-TP, a Tier Il payment for July, 2006
activity was issued September 14, 2006, for $153,800.33. Attached is a spreadsheet of the remedy amounts by

submetric.

If you require any additional information, please contact me.
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150 WILLIAMS STREET ACTUAL: WGT: O.
SUITE 5040 SW
ITLANTA, GA. 30303

‘0:  FLORIDA PUBLIC SVC: COMMISSION:. (404) 586-140
i FLORIDA: PUBLIC: SVC: COMMISSION::
! 2540; SHUMARRD OAK: BLVD..

N ‘FISCAL: SERVICE: SECTION:

TALLAHASSEE": FL: 32399

6765 3791 8498+ .

EF: HOURELI FLORIDR‘ PSC:

STANDARD

OVERN IGHT

6765 37 91 : 8498;3;1
TL
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32389 —F--us
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1e-On Time.

For FedEx Express® Shipments Only
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